NR_key_name:
SendTo:

CopyTo:
DisplayBlindCopyTo:
BlindCopyTo:

From:
DisplayFromDomain:
DisplayDate:
DisplayDate_Time:
ComposedDate:

ComposedDate_Time:

Subject:

Body:

recstat:
DeliveryPriority:
DeliveryReport:
ReturnReceipt:
Categories:

Database Created by The Black Vault - http://www.theblackvault.com

1F3008B71C5E5BC7852564D600572A06
CN=Tom Samoluk/O=ARRB @ ARRB

CN=Tom Samoluk/O=ARRB

07/16/1997

11:52:04 AM

07/15/1997

2:59:20 PM

Goodrich Letter on JFK Library Audio-Visual Inventory

July 15, 1997Mr. Allan Goodrich Audio-Visual Archivistlohn Fitzgerald Kennedy LibraryColumbia PointBoston,
MA 02125Dear Allan:Thank you for your recent return telephone call regarding the NBC coverage of the
weekend of the assassination. That is helpful information.As a follow-up to our exchange of voice mail
messages, | would like to take this opportunity to request a copy of an inventory of all of the films,
photographs and videotapes held in the Audio-Visual Department at the Library, if such an inventory exists.
Please note that the Board interests include films that have not been transferred to videotape and are not
available to the public or other Library audio-visual holdings not available to the public for other reasons. Such
an inventory would greatly assist the Review Board in our effort to ensure that all assassination records have
been identified under the Board's criteria.Again, thank you for the information that you have provided to date.
| look forward to hearing from you in the near future regarding the inventory. If you would like to call me, | can
be reached at (202) 724-0088, ext. 227.Sincerely,Thomas E. Samoluk, Esg.Associate Director
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